
Walker, Ardyth COE ZU 9523
From: Walker, Ardyth COE
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 11:33AM
To: Kardys, Jack Park & Rec.; Delgado, Gil Park & Rec
Cc: Martinez-Cid, Mariela CA
Subject: Rain Bird Trip

Mariela Martinez-Cid of the County Attorney’s Office forwarded your request for a legal opinion regarding a trip to
Washington, D.C. to me for review. Martinez- Cid advised me that Gil Delgado, Special Taxing District Director for the
Department of Parks and Recreation, would like to attend a Water Management Seminar and Site Tour sponsored by the
Rain Bird Corporation. The Rain Bird Corporation wilt pay all expenses for the trip, including airfare, hotel
accommodations and meals. Under the Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics ordinance, the trip is a gift. As a gift,
Delgado may accept the trip unless it is in exchange for any official action. Delgado must report the trip as a gift and file
the appropriate gift disclosure forms. Please contact me at 350-0616 if you have additional questions.
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COUNTY ATTORNEY
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

FAC!IIMILE COVERSHEET

DATE: B21ID3
TO: kitdvnJv-ei
DEPT/COMPANY: E-jluc:Se0s-
PHONE#:

___________-

FAX#:

_____ ________

FROM: Marina Martinez.çjg PHONE #:305 375-5296
AssistantCountykttorntv FAX #; 13O5375-5611

ANY PROBLEMSOR QUESTIONS,PLEASE CALL: AlrntBautistq

AT: 305 375-5733

Total numberof pagesincluding this page:

_____________

* * * $ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 4: * 4’ * * 4’ * * 4’ * * ii. * * * * * * * * * * * 4 :4c a

RE: PAL,1bV?uLit’jP

COMMENT:

- K1it kzMys kcrv POJLIL +

flumnrnuir,ji r.rniTTre
Thisesss is kitsmded oily for the . pfflbividual or tutity to whith it is addrttqed and may comtpin

adneamjrvju dischnrt u.der iDuhicablelaw. If the reader c,f this
message is not the intended recipient or the ert ilOyev or agentresponsiblefor delivering the message to thc internI:i,
rccipicnt. you are hereby notified that any diss:mination. distribution or copying otthis communication is trtcti%
prohibitcd. If you have received this communi ation in error, please notify us immcdiatcly by telephone. v.r,d relun tF.c
original message to us at the above addressed ‘ia the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.
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Rain Bird. "-‘ ‘%x
R.in Bird Corporadun Cuff R. Quinn
Turf DIvision keaSpecificationsManager

E SouthpolntRoad Phone:954-987-3602 Cell: 954-401 408

Phone-‘51-8100 Fax 954987-364?
Fax: 520741-6522 E-MaIl: cquirinrainhrd.com

TO: Gil DelgadoTax 01St. Manager DATE: 8-19.03

COMPANY: Miami-Dade Parks FROM: Cliff Quinn

________--

PHONE 305-669-4020 . PHONE 954-401-6408

FAX a05-667-649o #PAGES: lot 4 -___

Gil,
Attached to this fax, pleasefind the in’ ritation to ow Public Agency Water Managetwrt
Seminar & Site Tour. The agenda lists out the time line and the form that needs to be :flpccc,
back to me as soon as possible.
I hopeyou canmakethetrip orassignsomeonewho will benefit from learning more thoux tic
intelligent useofwater.

Cliii
.

OtL. rcvi4içs
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RepaWn Fom

Rain Diii Watu’Management
Sspbimber17-19.2003

lVasbIngtGnDC

Ple czmØse and inS this Sglsuauonrain andreturn to Rain Bird no ter
ewn Wednesthy, August 18, 2113. Space is lkitd and Ml be on a flr cme
fiI,iv haMs.

compaaØgeicy:

Bwme Mth:

&% Phone: -

Fax: -

EmS:_-

te: zip:

*

______________

fld* Room? . Non-Smoldng Room?

___________

MS Raqu*ements?.

Fax ore-mS aar reglstsauai Mm to:
Unda Davis - PS Bid Corpoadon

53 741-6522

- ttfl.:: =

-=

--

- -
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RaIA BIRD
Water Man gement Seminar & Site Tour

September 17-19, 2003
Washington DC

1-

Rain Bird Invites you to jcin us for an in-depth look at the irrigation
water management produ’t & practices that keep ‘andscapes grea’
all over the country. flain Bird, the leader In irrigation wab!r
management solutions, hs arranged a behind the scenes tour of thc
Smithsonian Institute, which utilizes innovative methods to save
water, labor and energyE Rain Bird Product Managers wiH be on hénci
to show you some exciting new water management products and get
your input on fUture products.

On Thursday we will tour the SmthsonianMuseum where you will
see a Ma,dcom Central Control System In action. There will be i
seminar Thursday afternoon and Friday morning covering water
management, irrigation dT’ciency, the art of nozzle performance,
Rain Bird’s Maxicorn O!ntrai Contol System arid new produc:

deveioprnent----- - -. *-

.._

Airfare, hotel accommcidatlons, transportation and meals am
Induded. Incidentals ze:not indude ,. - -

Please RSVP -b compIetktha--attthedxegIraUon tSr. Space h
limited andWHtbeofifli*càñtttiIidbjSs. -

For morn information please contact:
81ff Quinn

954987-3602
Frc 954-987-3441
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Rain Bird WaterManagementSeminar& SiteTour
Septcrnber17-19, 2003

WashingtonDC
Agenda

Arrive at BtIrnorWashkigton DC
Intwnational Mrpc.t
RSi Bird shutde to HeI Harringusi
Welcome Smer with Rain Bird P atVie
DIict thophouse& &ewery
509 yth St, NW

ma. Sa4rt 18th
6:30-7:30 AM
8:00 AM

8:30 - 10:00 AM
10.15-11:45 AM
11.45-1.00 PM
1:00- 2:00PM

2:30 - 4:00 PM

GroupbeeaWast at the Hotel Hartlngmn
Lw hold for the Smithsoniai bt
Ripley Cantt next to the Inbn,tktiM Gallery
Tour of &.Uisanian Genoa Control Sye

SdieduUng Seminar
Lunch In the Museum Gardens
Tow of the Sniithsonlal InlgatkxI System &

Cfla ConUd oU Onw

-

6:30 PM Gavup Dinnerwith RS:Bini hosts at the ESPh
Zone

7:Q0-t3M
B:45-U.:45AM

12:00-1:00 PM
1:00 PM -

Brsctast attheHOS-Kaflgtun --
wsMafla9iWiVEemkw & DC - - -

Lwichatøp_____

Depart - - -

* Rain bird’s I4axicom Catal Control runs the Irrigadon syter at the
Smlthsorian Institute.

waikv. dn17

6:00 PM


